
Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: Oxygen Analyser
1 message

OLATEJU, Jeffrey (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<jeffrey.olateju@nhs.net>

22 August 2024 at
13:24

To: "orders@viamed.co.uk" <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,

 

Can you provide me a quotation for an Oxygen Analyser with the lead time (Model: Max O2 ME, Quantity: 5)?

 

That would be much appreciated!

 

Kind Regards,

Jeffrey Olateju
Procurement Work Placement
KFM Corporate & Capital Procurement, DMH

jeffrey.olateju@nhs.net

020 4558 8405

Unit 1, 129 Coldharbour Lane, London, SE5 9NY

kings-fm.co.uk

 

From: OLATEJU, Jeffrey (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 21 August 2024 12:28
To: Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>
Subject: Oxygen Analyser

 

HI Janine,

 

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

 

**************************************************************************************
******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail
Support

22/08/2024, 13:31 Gmail - FW: Oxygen Analyser

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1808090525146520699%7Cmsg-f:1808090525146520… 2/2

https://www.kings-fm.co.uk/
https://www.kings-fm.co.uk/
mailto:jeffrey.olateju@nhs.net
https://www.kings-fm.co.uk/
https://www.twitter.com/kfm_uk
https://www.twitter.com/kfm_uk
https://www.linkedin.com/company/kfm-uk
https://www.linkedin.com/company/kfm-uk
https://signaturehound.com/signature/cta/eifdkln8vo5bv
https://signaturehound.com/signature/cta/eifdkln8vo5bv
https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-nhsmail/
https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-nhsmail/

